

**THE LAKE AND PENINSULA SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR LOCAL SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING**

DATE: August 31, 2020

TIME: 2:00

LOCATION: Port Heiden, ALASKA (and by Zoom)

CALL TO ORDER

The Regular Meeting of the Meshik School LSAC was called to order by President Toni Christensen at 2:10 PM at the Meshik School in Port Heiden, Alaska.

ROLL CALL OF LSAC MEMBERS- Quorum Present

Toni Christensen -P

Jaclyn Christensen -P

Charlie O'Domin -A

Billie Scraffenberger -busy at work, late

Miranda Lind -P

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS

Kristin, Katie, Tess, Hannah, Jack, Marlene, Cassia, Kitza

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Moved by: Jaclyn Seconded by: Miranda to approve Agenda as presented.

DISCUSSION:

VOTE: Voice vote; all in favor;

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

Minutes of the March 5, 2020 meeting will be presented. If possible, other end of year minutes might also be included.

DISCUSSION:

Let's start the meeting sharing some of the concerns and positives of the new year that anyone was feeling. It's a unique time in our history and the LSAC and staff may experience many new things this year,

REPORTS:

- There was some sharing about the culture camp that was held in the community in the late summer. From all indications, it was a great community event and many staff members participated.

OLD BUSINESS- There is no old business to discuss at this time. Please bring up any unresolved issues.

NEW BUSINESS-

1. Meshik Covid Plan and it's relationship to state, district, city/village, and Tribal mandates for future updates. The document was shared with the LSAC and we

discussed the important plans and protocols that we would be implementing when school opened. This is a document and plan that is in line with the district plan, but everyone must realize that it is a work in progress and will evolve as the situations warrant.

2. Review of known Port Heiden City and Tribal resolutions and letters and make sure we request any updates. We looked at what was available online at Port Heiden and Borough websites. There were no additional articles to review and as some restrictions had sunset at earlier dates, we know community plans could evolve too. We will stay in touch with community leaders so our plans are aligned with what they decide.
3. District flyers that will be posted and shared with parents will be discussed and shared- The district will have a number of flyers that will go to parents and be posted around the building to remind everyone what is expected.
4. Parent start of the year survey, registration forms, and birth certificates- We shared that the initial survey would be done by Kristin or Jack and that our goal was to connect with parents and to prepare them for what we have developed as a plan to keep everyone safe and the school opened.
5. Activity and sports travel plans- AASA is working on sports and activities plans and we anticipate some major changes for this fall. Ed Lester represents the district on the AASA Board and is a great resource when we have questions.
6. Maintenance Department Travel- Many things were done this summer but we may see some slow down due to covid challenges.
7. Posting of employment opportunities- We need help and openings include bus driver, aide, and custodial help. Applications are available at school and post office. People can also contact Kristin or Jack.
8. Mr. Mase is the Alaska Superintendent of the Year- possible recognition from the LSAC, staff, or students. The LSAC and staff shared a number of compliments for Ty and were glad this had happened. There is no doubt that the group felt it was well-deserved.
9. Local elections will be held in the fall. LSAC members who would like to continue in their role please be sure to check your term and dates to notify us of your intent.

PRINCIPAL'S/HEAD TEACHER'S REPORT

Because school has not begun, there might not be prepared reports.

STUDENT REPORT-

Because school has not begun, there were no student reports.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND SET MEETING DATE

- Follow up on plans and community status
- Student goals for the new year.
- Set our next meeting date

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Moved Toni, Seconded Jaclyn to adjourn at 3:34 pm

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 12th DAY OF November, 2020
BY THE MESHNIK LOCAL SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE.